GOVERNMENT OF TELANGANA
ENVIRONMENT, FORESTS, SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY (FOR.I) DEPARTMENT

Letter No.2249/For.1(1)/2021 Dated:06.07.2021

From

The Special Chief Secretary to Government,
EFS&T Department,

Telangana State Secretariat,

Hyderabad.

To

Regional Officer(Central),

Integrated Regional Office, Hyderabad,
Aranya Bhavan,

Opposite Reserve Bank of India, Saifabad,
Hyderabad - 500004 (w.e.)

Sir,

Sub:- F(C) Act, 1980 - Diversion of 5.1285 Ha forest land (revised
from 7.14 Ha) (i.e., 2.3485 ha) (revised from 2.275 ha) of
Khanapur and 2.78 Ha (revised from 4.865 ha) of Utnoor FDPT
Divisions) for improvement and widening of existing road from
R/F R&B Road to Allampally of Kawal RF in Khanapur &
Utnoor Divisions in favour of District Panchayathi Raj Engineer,
Nirmal.- Reg.

Ref:- From the PCCF(HoFF), T.S., Hyd., Rc.No0.37164/2013/FCA-1,
Dated: 22.06.2021.
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I am, to enclose a copy of the reference cited, along with statutory
proforma proposals in duplicate under Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980,
submitted by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF), Telangana
State, Hyderabad, for diversion of 5.1285 Ha forest land (revised from 7.14
Ha) (i.e., 2.3485 ha) ( revised from 2.275 ha) of Khanapur and 2.78 Ha
(revised from 4.865 ha) of Utnoor FDPT Divisions) for improvement and
widening of existing road from R/F R&B Road to Allampally of Kawal RF in
Khanapur & Utnoor Divisions in favour of District Panchayathi Raj Engineer,
Nirmal, subject to inclusion of the conditions imposed by the concerned
Forest Divisional Officer in Part-II.

2. I therefore request you to obtain and communicate the approval of
Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate
Change, under Section-2 of Forest (Conservation) Act, 1980, at the earliest.

Yours Egithfully

. R g u
for/Special Chief Secretary to Government

C_]gnx to:

e Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Telangana State, Hyderabad. (w.e.)

SC.



PART - V

(To be filled by the Secretary in-charge of Forest Department or by another
authorized officer of the State Government not below the rank of an Under

Secretary)
Recommendation of the: The proposal submitted by the Prl. CCF,
State Government Telangana, Hyderabad for diversion of

5.1285 Ha forest land (revised from
7.14 Ha) (i.e., 2.3485 ha) (revised
from 2.275 ha) of Khanapur and 2.78
Ha (revised from 4.865 ha) of Utnoor
FDPT Divisions) for improvement and
widening of existing road from R/F
R&B Road to Allampally of Kawal RF
in Khanapur & Utnoor Divisions in
favour of District Panchayathi Raj

Engineer, Nirmal, is Recommended.

(Adverse comments made by any officer or authority in Part-B or Part-C or

Part-D above should be specially commented upon)

Date: Signature: / : L
AL

Spl. Chief Secretary to Govl.
N . N . E FS & T Department
s ame: 1., Secretariat, Hyd. - 500 022,

Office seal:



